FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ROQ-3
WALHINCTDM, O 0. M3 April 16’ 19‘93

Cynthia Suzuki, Treasurer
Foupdation Health Corporation PAC
3400 Data Drive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

—=~ - Identification Numbey:  C00230739

Reference: Mid-Year (1/1/57-6/30/97) and Year End (7/1/$7-12/31/97) Reparts

Diear Ms. Suzeki:

This letter is to inform you that as of April 15, 1998, the Comimission has not
received your response to 0w request for additional information, dated March 25, 1998.
This notice requests information essential 1o full public disclosure of your federal election
campsign finances, ‘ To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
. - CZmpeign Act {the Act), please respond to this request {copy enclosed).

If 00 response is received within fiffeen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may ¢hoose 1o infdate audit or legal enforcement action,

If you should have any guestions reganding this matter, please contact Edward D
Byvan on our 1oll-free number {8007 424-9534 or our local number (202) $94-1130.

Sincerely,

D 77 —

John D. Gibson
Assgistant Staff Dhirector
Repori= Analysis Division

Enclosore




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R)-2
WASHING TN, D.C. 20851

MR 25 B8

Cynthia Suzuki, Treasurer
Foundation Health Corporation PAC
3400 Data Drive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Identt fication Number: CO02307RD
Reference: Mid-Year (1/1/97-6/30/97} and Year End (7/1/97-12/31/97) Reports
Dear Ms. Suzoki:

This letter is prompied by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itermization follows:

-Line ofa} of the Suvmmary Page represents the tota] cazh-on-hand as of
Jaruary 1, 1997, This figure should be the same on ali the reports covering
the calendar year. Please amend your report to clarify the chanpe made jn
Lime ola).

-Your ealeulations for Line § appear to be incorrect. Cash-on-hand at the
close of the current reporting period should always equal the closing
¢alendar year-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Flease provide the comected
1otal on the Sununary Page.

-Your calculations for Lines 6(a} through 8, Colurm B appear to be
incorrect. Please provide the corrected totals en the Summary Pege.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s} correcting the sbove
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fi2] free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424.9530. My local pumbet is (202} 694-1139,

Sincerely,

Edward D. Ryan é

Reporls Analyst







